Summer (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April, 2021 9:13 AM

To: Keline Tung; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Summer (LKK Auto); ‘Admin A'

Cc: Gabriel Wee

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - PRE REPAIR NOTICE INSPECTION - OUR REF: CY.SLK4432K.21(El) /
YOUR VEHICLE SLL8980M (grab) ACCIDENT ON 16.04.2021

Attachments: SLK4432K GIA report.pdf; SLK4432K-20 April 2021 PRI Letter lll.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLK4432K and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Mr Gabriel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

INDIA
|

® . | MTERMATIONAL
INSLIRANCIE
S$1 NG AFPORE
- Serving ihe region since T987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Keline Tung <keline@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 5:21 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - PRE REPAIR NOTICE INSPECTION - OUR REF: CY.SLK4432K.21(El) / YOUR VEHICLE SLL8980M
(grab) ACCIDENT ON 16.04.2021

Dear Sirs,

We write to inform you that our client is agreeable to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Pre-
Repair Inspection.

Whilst our client is agreeable to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Re-Repair Inspection, our client
does not agree to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert in this matter.



Our client's workshop and contact for the purposes of the Pre Repair Inspections has been stated as per our
earlier letter dated 20 April 2021.

Thank you.

On Tue, 20 Apr 2021 at 15:54, Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@jiii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using the following motor surveyor:

e JP Knights Adjusters
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
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From: Keline Tung <keline@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 3:40 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - PRE REPAIR NOTICE INSPECTION - OUR REF: CY.SLK4432K.21(El) / YOUR VEHICLE SLL 8980M
ACCIDENT ON 16.04.2021

Dear Sirs,

We attach herewith our letter dated 20 April 2021 for your attention.

Regards

Ms. Keline Tung (Secretary)
M/s C. YOGARAJAHLLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank
Singapore 198785

(UEN No. 201333127N)
(GST Reg No. 201333127N)
Tel : (65) 6292 5838
Fax :(65) 6292 5938

Email : keline@yoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail
has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified
that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in
any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
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accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may
arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.

Regards

Ms. Keline Tung (Secretary)
M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank
Singapore 198785

(UEN No. 201333127N)
(GST Reg No. 201333127N)
Tel : (65) 6292 5838
Fax : (65) 6292 5938

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification.



